

TAKENOTE



Dulwich Community Council

Minutes Agreements Form

southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncil

Dulwich

Date	Monday, 28 January 2008	
Venue	Christ Church, Barry Road, SE22	
Start time	7.05pm	
Finish time	9.40pm	
In attendance	Cllr Nick Vineall (Chair), Cllrs, James Barber, Toby Eckersley, Robin Crookshank Hilton, Kim Humphreys, Lewis Robinson, Richard Thomas and Jonathan Mitchell.	
Absent	Cllr Michelle Holford	
Apologies received	Cllrs, Barber and Robinson submitted their apologies for lateness. An apology for absence was received from Cllr Michelle Holford.	
Urgent items	There were no urgent items.	
Members' interests and dispensations	Cllr Jonathan Mitchell declared a personal and non prejudicial interest in respect of the deputation request item — as a school governor of Harris Girls School. Cllr Nick Vineall declared a personal and non prejudicial interest regarding the same item as he sat on the steering group for Harris Girls School and agreed to stand down as chair for this item.	

Public questions raised		
Q1	Resident from Upland Rd: I am disappointed that the board was against the idea of forming a joint forum. The only consultation has been with the architects, not Harris, not the Council. We need the support of the Councillors of the community to ensure that Harris/Southwark do not rail road through a scheme that will not work.	
A1	DCC suggested that this be re-addressed at a future meeting.	
Q2	Has the Council decided that the proposed Harris boys school in Peckham Rye should accommodate 950 pupils. And if not, who has decided it? Who should we talk to?	
A2	Cllr Eckersley agreed to find out more information about who made the decision regarding the proposed number of pupils for Harris Academy.	

Summary of the decision or action

The following is a summary of the decisions and actions taken at this meeting.

The item number relates to the agenda item number where possible.

Clarification or queries on any points should be raised in the first instance with Beverley Olamijulo on **020 7525 7234**

Item number	Summary of the actions and Decisions	Action by
5.	Chairs announcement: Primary Care Trust: DECISION: Following concerns expressed at the meeting regarding Primary Care Trust meetings the consensus was the Trust were not fully engaging with the public. DCC agreed that a representative from PCT is invited to attend the next meeting Dulwich CC meeting on 10 March 2008.	

ltem number	Summary of the actions and Decisions	Action by
6.	Minutes from the previous meeting DECISION: Subject to amendments DCC agreed the minutes of the Dulwich CC meeting held on the 3 December 2007 as a true and accurate record of the meeting. The chair signed the minutes.	DCC Clirs
8.	Deputation request – representative of EDGE (East Dulwich for Good Education) In the absence of the vice chair, Councillor Toby Eckersley presided over as Chair for this item. DCC heard a deputation from Adam Glasser, a representative of EDGE (East Dulwich for Good Education) concerning the proposed new school to be built by Harris Academy on Peckham Rye. During questions, Adam confirmed that he was not attending on behalf of the group. DECISION: That DCC noted the views of the deputation.	
9.	Police safer neighbourhood teams update/community safety issues DCC notes: 1. Sgt Jenkinson (Village ward) reported priorities which follow on from the last meeting in Dec 07: • Robbery patrols around Half Moon Lane and Red Post Hill • School dispersal • Dulwich park patrols • Youth engagement • Vehicle theft is still being addressed and five people were arrested in Dec 07 for antisocial behaviour	

9. Police safer neighbourhood teams update/community safety issues (cont..)

- 2. That progress had been made with regards to the recent vandalism on frame equipment at Lytcott Grove play area. The youths were identified and their parents spoken to.
- Also reported that the police closed down a brothel on Half Moon Lane. There also regular patrols around North Dulwich Station and the Charter School.
- 4. Date of the next ward panel meeting Tue 4 March 2008.
- 5. Sgt Jackson (East Dulwich ward) reported priorities:
 - Violent crime amongst young people
 - Main focus is youth crime aimed at young people who are afraid of reporting crime particularly if they are victims of crime
 - Notes success of the 'activity day' at Goodrich Primary School which hopefully will be rolled out to other schools subject to further consultation with community groups
- 6. Date of the next ward panel meeting Wed 20 Feb 2008.
- 7. During questions, SNT agreed to identify geographical areas of crime or suspicion of crime set targets for these specific areas. Then identify those which are 'good behaviour zones' in order to tackle anti social behaviour.
- 8. Recent stabbing on the Kingswood Estate:
 DCC took on board comments at the meeting which
 stated that the police SNT did not fully inform residents
 of this incident and some delay channelling this
 information to the community safety team.

10. Cleaner greener safer programme 2008-09

Todd Strehlow, public realm projects manager presented this item.

DCC notes:

- 1. That £370,000 of cleaner greener safer funding has been allocated to Dulwich CC for 2008-09.
- CGS application forms are available and on line at http://www.southwark.gov.uk/YourCouncil/CommunityCouncilSection1/cleanergreenersaferfolder
- 3. Application deadline: 31 March 2008. The officer urged people to submit applications well in advance of the deadline and to also speak to their local ward Cllr for any assistance with the forms.

11. Consultation – Supplementary planning documents (SPD) on affordable housing, residential design standards & sustainable transport

DCC notes the presentation given by Suzanna Johnson from planning & transport policy team and formal consultation deadlines for:

- a) Design standards & sustainable transport which ends on 19 Feb 2008.
- b) Affordable housing SPD consultation period runs from the 26 Feb until 8 April 08.

12. Traffic options – renewal of Red Post Hill Bridge

DECISION:

- 1. DCC welcomed the officer's presentation on the traffic options renewal of Red Post Hill Bridge.
- DCC also notes the concerns expressed by local residents and the proposed introduction of traffic calming measures around Red Post Hill.
- 3. Officers agreed to speak to Network Rail about improving their signage sign posting the 19 week road closure.
- 4. Consider proposals to remove the left lane turn at the pedestrian crossing across 3 lanes at Village Way.

13.	Calton Avenue and Court Lane – transport proposals	
	DCC noted the officer's presentation regarding the traffic calming measures proposed for Calton Avenue and Court Lane.	
14.	Herne Hill controlled parking zone (CPZ) review	
	DECISION: That the item be deferred until the next meeting so officers are available to attend.	Tim Walker
15.	Soap box/public question	
	John Payne from the Crystal Palace community association urged the Council to give full consideration to the planning application submitted recently to build private housing on open public park.	
	DCC agreed the following motion:	
	That the Director of Regeneration & Neighbourhoods be requested to make an official response to the current planning application for housing on Crystal Palace Park objecting to the impact of on Southwark's infrastructure, the lack of affordable housing and the building on Grade II Star Metropolitan Open Land.	
16.	DCC publicity/draft communications plan 2008	
	DECISION: DCC welcomed comments and suggestions from local residents and notes the draft communications plan for 2008 would be available for consideration at the next meeting.	
17. E	Members Decisions	
L	Local Parking Issues: Archdale Road/Hansler Road	
	DECISION: DCC agreed that the disabled parking bays set out in appendix b of the report are approved for implementation subject to the outcome of any necessary statutory procedures.	Tim Walker

The information included in this form, together with the attached notes, form the minutes from the above meeting and have been agreed as a true and accurate recording of that meeting. Any necessary amendments shall be detailed in the Summary of Actions held at the Town Hall by the relevant Community Councils Development Officer.		
Chair Date		